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ADDITIONAL COMMENTS OF LINCOLN COUNTY, NEVADA ON CASE
MANAGEMENT MATTERS

Lincoln County, Nevada, submits these additional comments on case management
matters in response to the April 29, 2008 Order of the Advisory Pre-License Application
Presiding Officer Board (Advisory Board).

1. The Department of Energy (DOE) states that there is “strong consensus” in
favor, among other things, of requiring “single issue” contentions and identification of
purely legal contentions. See DOE’s Additional Comments on Case Management
Matters filed May 6, 2008.

(a) Ifit were clear that the Advisory Board and all parties had the same
understanding of what a “single issue” is for purposes of this requirement, then one could
determine if a consensus exists concerning such a requirement. It is not at all clear,

however, that the meaning of “single issue” is understood by the Advisory Board and all
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of the parties to mean the same thing. This issue was raised in the initial round of
comments by Lincoln County, Eureka County and the State of Nevada.

(b) Lincoln County, Eureka County and the State of Nevada likewise have raised
concerns about the potential ramifications of requiring contentions to be labeled as
“purely legal” as distinct from mixed questions of law and fact. Like the State of
Nevada, Lincoln County does not oppose this requirement so long as a contention that is
labeled “legal” will not be denied if it later turns out that the issue is a mixed question of
law or fact. See Nevada’s Responses to Advisory Pre-License Application Presiding
officer Board’s April 4, 2008 Memorandum, dated April 28, 2008.

2. While asserting that it is “not literally a case management
issue,” the DOE argues that the issues related to its Supplemental Rail Corridor
EIS and its Rail Alignment EIS “are outside the scope of the proceeding, because
they are intended to support proposed actions to be taken by the Department that
are outside the scope of the Commission’s jurisdiction, and that contentions based
upon alleged inadequacies or omissions in those documents would not be
admissible.” DOE’s May 6™ submission. at 5. Lincoln County -- which stands to
bear the brunt of the environmental impacts associated with the DOE’s preferred
rail corridor -- strongly disagrees with DOE’s position in this regard. Suffice it to
note here that, in its own Final Environmental Impact Statement issued in 2002,
the DOE sensibly defined a single “Proposed Action” which includes both the
construction and operation of a geological repository at Yucca Mountain and
“transportation of spent nuclear fuel and high-level radioactive waste from

commercial and DOE sites to the Yucca Mountain site.” Final Environmental
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Impact Statement for a Geologic Repository for the Disposal of Spent Nuclear
Fuel and High-Level Radioactive Waste at Yucca Mountain, Nye County, Nevada
(DOE/EIS-0250F) (“Repository FEIS”) at 2-1.  Even though transportation is
defined as an integral component of the project at issue, DOE’s position appears
to be that the Commission has jurisdiction to consider transportation-related
environmental issues only to the extent they may have been addressed in a general
way in the Repository FEIS, but that as those impacts are more specifically
identified and analyzed in the Rail Alignment EIS and Rail Corridor EIS, the
Commission may not consider or address those more specific impacts in its
licensing decision. Lincoln County believes that the DOE’s legal position is
untenable, and will be prepared to brief and argue this issue whenever the

Commission deems it appropriate to do so..

3. The DOE also suggests that each party should be required to include an
affidavit demonstrating “whether the potential party could have raised or will
have the opportunity to raise the information in the affidavit in a DOE
administrative proceeding or a judicial proceeding.” DOE’s submission dated
April 28, 2008 at 7. Lincoln County agrees with the NRC Staff that such a
requirement would be inappropriate because there is no such requirement in 10
C.F.R. §51.109. It would be inappropriate to require as a condition of
admissibility that the proponent of a contention, in effect, provide a legal opinion
as to whether particular issues can be raised in other fora. If DOE believes that a
specific contention or category of contentions should be barred on the grounds

that the issues can be raised in other legal proceedings (a proposition that is highly
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questionable at best), such an argument is essentially in the nature of an
affirmative defense, and the initial burden should remain on DOE to file a motion

challenging the admissibility of those contentions on such grounds.

Dated: May 9, 2008
Respectfully submitted,

[signed electronically by]

Barry S. Neuman

CARTER LEDYARD & MILBURN LLP
701-8™ Street, NW

Suite 410

Washington, DC 20001

(202) 623-5705

Fax: (202) 898-1521

email: neuman@clm.com

Attorneys for Lincoln County, Nevada
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